From: Secretariat of Greening Education Partnership

To: Secretariat of Greening Education Partnership

Cc: Hammer, Edith; Valdes Cotera, Raul; cynthia.marquez@scout.org; Sessa, Reuben (OCBD);
Anastasia.tikhonova@fao.org; Byun, Won Jung; Makokha, Simon Wanda; Gill, Oisin

Subject: Greening Education Partnership - Greening Communities Guidance Document - Call for volunteers

Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 9:41:23 PM

**External Email**

Dear Greening Communities Working Group members,
We hope you are well as we enter a busy period for the year.

During the last working group meeting, coordinators presented an overview of a greening
communities guidance document. This document will be the leading joint work item for our working
group. Please review this document and consider whether you would like to contribute to its

development. If interested, kindly state:

1. Type of support you are willing to provide, for example:
a. supporting the drafting process of chapters (share materials, content development,
drafting parts of chapters),
b. supporting the peer-review process (provide feedback to draft chapters),
c. any other specific type of support

2. The chapter(s) you are most interested in supporting.
*Please note that the drafting of this document will be in English, and the final version will be
translated into other UN languages.

If you wish to express interest in developing this guidance document, please respond to this email by
Wednesday 15, November.

The coordinators will be assembling a task force leading on this guidance document by Monday 20,

November.

Best regards,
On behalf of Working Group 4 - Greening Communities Coordinators
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